

19
Fayssoux Collection
Catalog number 84
1859-1860 5 items
Box 2
Folder 84

Montgomery Ala 16th March 1860

C V Foyson Esq
New Orleans

Dear Sir

Yours of
The 13th inst came to hand this
Morning- I received the bonds
by due course of mail
and acknowledged the receipt
of them by return mail
some week or ten days there
after I received your second
letter which I also acknowledge
the receipt of. I cannot
understand why my letters
do not reach you. I shall
enclose this to Coln Statter
and see if it does not get
to you

Respectfully
Yours
Wm H. Rivers

W. H. Davis. Broadway
New York 10012

Bonds furnished

84

To Dr W. H. Pines Montgomery AL 2d 18th 1860 - of \$500.00 bonds N ^o 12.	
14. 13. 46. 116. 45. 44. 119. 43. 118 - of \$1000.00 N ^o 56. 143. 59. 144. 146.	\$10000.00
" W. W. for P. J. Weaver Selma AL 2d \$500.00 N ^o 702	500.00
" " " G. W. Tate " " May 12 1860 N ^o 128	500.00
" John E. McClure N. C. " 15th 1860 of \$1000.00 N ^o 60. 140	2000.00
" Col Edmund Harris Montgomery AL 2d by F. B. Shepard, Mount Vernon	
Mobile Co AL 2d \$8800 - 5 th not known	
George 100 th West to Knight H. G. Humphreys N ^o 1177	10000
" 6th " " Col Lem W. Percuss " 130	1000
" 18th " Col W. M. Murphy " 15 N ^o 144	2000

N.D. July 18th 1860

N.D. July 18th 1860

Col^l Edmond Harris Montgomery \$250 bonds by J. B. Shepard Mount Vernon
 Sent to Dr W. H. Price Montgomery \$100
 Sent to M. H. Price to Mobile Dec 1858 \$1,000 No 102-128
 The above to P. S. Weaver & G. W. Tate Selma Alabama

71 of 1000 each	71,000
38 " 500	19,000
Delivered to Capt. Payson	90,000
On hand	
10 of 1000	10,000
5 " 500	2,500
5 " 200	1,000

Received N Orleans Oct 1st 1859
 from Capt H Maury the above enumerated
 bonds, in all one hundred and three thousand
 dollars five hundred dollars.
 \$103,500 C. J. Fayson

Rec^d from Julius Hesse June 18th 1860 through Col
 A. F. Dendler \$2000 bonds making \$2000 - paid bonds
 rec^d from Jas Walker by Hesse C. J. Fayson

Memorandum of Bonds
Oct 1st 1859

75 = 1000 Dollars Bonds
39 = 300 " "
2 = " " "
2 = 200 " "
2 = " " "

Received Mobile Sept. 29th 1854
from A. Maury 109 Bonds of
the Republic of Nicaragua to wit
Twenty one of the denomination
of \$1,000 - Thirty-eight of \$500 each
in all Eighty thousand dollars
N. Smith (Signed) C. P. Fagerson.

Pond Receipt
Sept-28th 1859

Sept-28th 1859

Received New Orleans Sept 25th 1859 from
 Wm Walker President of the Republic of Nicaragua
 Bonds of said republic payable twenty years from
 date thereof 1st Nov 1856 and issued under Decree
 of 28th of August 1856 for the Amount of (\$7000)
 Seven thousand dollars in bonds of One thousand
 and Five Hundred each

3 Bonds for 1000 ea	56 = 57 = 60 =	3.000
8 " " 500 "	12 = 13 = 14 = 15 = 16 = 17 = 18 = 19 =	4.000
		<u>\$7.000</u>

C. J. F. Gypsony

Rec^d for Bonds
Sept 25th 1859
7000⁰⁰/₁₀₀